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Christine O. Gregoire

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

900 Fourth Avenue #2000 » Seattle WA 98164-1012

January 18, 2000

Transmitted Via Fax

ALJ Marjorie Schaer

WUTC

1300 S. Evergreen Pk. Dr. S.W. e U
PO Box 47250 =
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Sale of Centralia
Docket Nos. UE-991262, UE-991409, UE-991255

Dear Judge Schaer:

During the questioning of Mr. Lazar last Tuesday, he was asked to correct portions of his
exhibits. Unfortunately, Public Counsel has not yet received the transcript from the heating held
on January 11, 2000, to review this request. I am informed by the Court Reporter’s office that
this transcript volume will be delivered either by 5pm today or early tomorrow. I therefore
request an extension until tomorrow for the filing of the corrected exhibits so that Public Counsel
can accurately and fully respond to this request with the benefit of this transcript.

Very mﬂy youts,
P
Charles F Adams

Assistant Attorney General
Public Counsel
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